

WILKINSON) BARKER) KNAUER) LLP

1800 M STREET, NW
SUITE 800N
WASHINGTON, DC 20036
TEL 202.783.4141
FAX 202.783.5851
WWW.WBKLaw.COM

April 21, 2022

VIA EMAIL: audiofilings@fcc.gov

Audio Division, Media Bureau
Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Request for Special Temporary Authority
K237ER, Grand Fork, ND (FIN 147645)

Dear Sir or Madam:

On behalf of Educational Media Foundation (“EMF”) (FRN 0004121000), licensee of the above-referenced FM translator, pursuant to the Audio Division guidance issued on January 11, 2022, and January 25, 2022, we respectfully request special temporary authority for the station to operate at reduced power.

The station began suffering low power operations on April 14, 2022, as a result of antenna failure. EMF is working to return the station to full power operations but does not anticipate being able to return K237ER to full power operations in less than 30 days. EMF respectfully requests special temporary authority to operate the station at reduced power until such time as the procurement of replacement parts and necessary work can be completed. EMF will promptly notify the Commission when the station resumes licensed operations.

Undersigned counsel has been authorized by EMF to state that neither EMF nor any party to this application is subject to a denial of federal benefits pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C. § 862.

Should there be any questions regarding this matter, please contact undersigned counsel.

Very truly yours,

Mary N. O'Connor
Mary N. O'Connor